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March 31, 2025 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Tampa Electric Company’s Temporary Service Status Report 
Docket No. 92025 1-EU 

Dear Mr. Teitzman: 

Enclosed is a report called for in the Tampa Electric Company/City of Lakeland, Florida 
Territorial Agreement. This is simply an update on the status of this agreement and we are 
requesting no Commission action in response to this filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in connection with this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Malcolm N. Means 

MNM/bml 
Enclosure 

cc: Elisabeth Draper (w/enc.) 
Mr. Palmer Davis (w/enc.) 
Jordan Williams (w/enc.) 
TECO Regulatory Dept. 



TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY’S REPORT ON STATUS 
OF TERRITORIAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN TAMPA ELECTRIC 

COMPANY AND THE CITY OF LAKELAND 

In Order No. PSC-92-0570-FOF-EU issued on June 25, 1992 in Docket No. 920251-EU 

the Commission approved the territorial agreement entered into by and between Tampa Electric 

Company and the City of Lakeland, Florida. Section 4.1 of said agreement calls for an annual 

report from Tampa Electric Company providing the status of the agreement and any modifications 

proposed in the agreement. 

On March 18, 2014 Tampa Electric and the City of Lakeland filed a joint petition seeking 

the Commission's approval of a second amendment to their territorial agreement which makes 

some minor modifications to the territorial boundary between the two utilities to better enable them 

to provide electric service to their respective customers in the future. As the joint petition 

explained, no then current customers of either utility would be affected by the proposed territorial 

boundary modifications. That joint petition was approved as a matter of proposed agency action 

by Order No. PSC-14-0268-PAA-EU on May 28, 2014, followed by a Consummating Order No. 

PSC-14-0324-CO-EU issued in the same docket on June 24, 2014. Aside from the modifications 

effected by the second amendment, the agreement remains in full force and effect. 

On December 23, 2024 Tampa Electric and City of Lakeland filed a Joint Petition for 

Approval of Temporary Services1 in Docket No. 20240171-EU whereby the Joint Petitioners asked 

the Commission to approve Lakeland Electric’s extending and providing retail electric service to 

Shaller Reserve Subdivision, currently in Tampa Electric’s electric service territory, and Tampa 

Electric’s extending and providing retail electric service to Phase 2 of Cadence Crossing, currently 

in Lakeland Electric’s electric service territory. The Commission voted to approve Staffs 

1 See DN 10351-2024 filed on December 23,2024 in Docket no. 20240171-EU. 



Recommendation approving the Joint Petition on March 4, 2025.2 As of this date, the Commission 

has not issued a final order on the matter. Tampa Electric and the City of Lakeland are working on 

a comprehensive amendment to the existing territorial agreement and plan to file in it June of2025. 

The parties will continue to advise the Commission to the extent that any changes are 

proposed and will petition the Commission to resolve any disputes which may arise concerning the 

provisions of the agreement which the parties are unable to resolve. 

DATED this 31st day of March 2025. 

Respectfully submitted, 

J. JEFFRY WAHLEN 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
MALCOLM N. MEANS 
mmeans@ausley.com 
VIRGINIA PONDER 
vponder@ausley.com 
Ausley McMullen 
Post Office Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
(850) 224-9115 

ATTORNEYS FOR TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

2 See DN 01306-2025 filed on March 4, 2025 in Docket No. 20240171 -EU. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy of the foregoing Status Report, filed on behalf of 

Tampa Electric Company, has been furnished by Electronic Mail on this 31 st day of March 2025 to 

the following: 

Mr. Palmer Davis 
Assistant City Attorney 
City of Lakeland 
228 S. Massachusetts Avenue 
Lakeland, FL 33801 
Palmer.Davis@lakelandgov.net 
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